
 

 

 

 
LISA NORDSTROM 
Lead Counsel 
lnordstrom@idahopower.com 

 
April 15, 2016 
 
 

Public Utility Commission of Oregon 

Filing Center 

201 High Street SE, Suite 100 

P.O. Box 1088 

Salem, Oregon  97301 

 
RE: Docket No. UP 334 Compliance Filing Accompanying Year-End Results of 

Operations For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2015 
 

Attention Filing Center: 
 

 Pursuant to Order No. 16-012 issued in Docket No. UP 334, Idaho Power Company 
(“Company”) is providing information in compliance with Item No. 3 on page 1 of Appendix A 
approved in the above matter.  The Commission ordered the Company to include an addendum 
to its annual report of operations that reviews all coal-related facility investments of greater than 
$25,000 initial value and identifies any of such investments that are currently included in rate 
base but have been taken out of, or are otherwise no longer in, service.   As of January 31, 
2016, Idaho Power has identified the following two items that meet the criteria above and have 
been retired and removed from service: 
 

DESCRIPTION 
IN-SERVICE ACQUISITION NET BOOK IPC SHARE 

DATE COST VALUE  

DEWATERING WELLS (THREE 
WELLS) 1-Dec-98 

           
$90,590.53  

               
$42,780.61  

               
$14,258.78  

RECLAMATION FENCE 1-Sep-93 
           

$28,850.00  
               

$11,130.28  
                 

$3,709.72  

   
 The first item identified as retired and removed from service are the dewatering wells.  

The wells were installed in 1998 and used until 2014 when surface mining progressed through 
the location and the wells were no longer used.  The second item identified is an electric 
reclamation fence that was installed in 1993 and was removed in 2005.  Based on the results of 
the audit, the two items identified above were written off in March 2016.   
   
  If you have any questions regarding this material, please contact Courtney Waites, 
Senior Regulatory Analyst, at 208-388-5612 or cwaites@idahopower.com. 
          

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

Lisa D. Nordstrom 
LDN/CW/kkt 
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